
Response to Questions  

Request for Proposals: Maintenance of the Harbor Bay Ferry Terminal 

Questions from Proposers Due: August 9, 2022 

Response from City Due: August 11, 2022 

Proposal Due Date: August 18, 2022 

 

 
Q: What time of the day would service be done? 
 
A: Past providers have performed service first thing in the morning, the City desires to continue 
morning service. 
 
Q: If granted Option A: Do you have specific days outlined or do I have control of that? 
 
A: Current service is Monday, Wednesday, Friday. City may have need to adjust specific days 
based on needs and would work with selected provider to make any adjustments. 
 
Q: In Exhibit A: (Attachment 2) Are all the highlighted marks blue/yellow trash cans? 
 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: How would you prefer the lot to be swept? Motor Sweep or manual? 
 
A: Proposers may submit a proposal with either option, past providers have used sweeper 
vehicles. 
 
Q: Is there any indication of homelessness? 
 
A: Public Works staff has not received any reports. 
 
Q:  How much does the foot traffic differ with the seasons? 
 
A: Unknown, the City has not surveyed for this information.  
 
Q: If awarded, will I have keys to the restrooms? 
 
A: Yes, City staff and City’s Service Provider will have keys. 
 
Q: What time are the bathrooms unlocked in the morning / locked at night? 
 
A: Restrooms are unlocked at 6:00 a.m. and locked at 8:00 p.m. daily (7 days/week).  
Selected provider will receive keys to the restroom facilities.  



 
Q: What level of experience is required to be considered or granted the proposal? 
 
A: Please see RFP Section III (Proposal Format) and IV (Selection Process). 
 
Q: Is there a sample of the previous RFP for reference? 

A: There is no previous RFP. 
 

 

 


